

Date : 8/24/2023 8:58:03 AM
From : "Paul Dulberg"
To : "Law Office Of Alphonse Talarico"
Cc : "Tom Kost"
BCc : "Paul Dulberg"
Subject : Re: Status of Draft Summary Judgment Response
Attachment : Allstate MTD response rev4.pdf; ATT00002.bin;

Dear Mr Talarico,

Here is where we are at right now.

Attached PDF is draft revision 4 of the response.

Paragraph 1-42 is staying.

Paragraph 43 on is a tag on that we don't think Allstate asked in their motion to dismiss and may be removed.

Tom and I working rapidly to get to a finalized version and any input by you would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks.
Paul